
 
Black Dog Watershed Management Commission 

 

 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, July 16, 2025 
5:00 P.M. 

 
COMMISSIONERS: 
Curt Enestvedt, Chair 
Mike Hughes, Vice Chair 
Scott Thureen, Secretary/Treasurer 
Rollie Greeno 
Greg Helms, Alternate 
Paul Below, Alternate 
 
 
 
I. Approval of Agenda 
 
II. Approval of Minutes – May 21, 2025 
 
III. Approval of Accounts Payable 
 
IV. Review Budget Performance Reports 

 
V. Review Request for Proposal to Remove Carp From Keller Lake 

 
VI. Update on Crystal Lake Monitoring 

 
VII. Miscellaneous 

 
VIII. Adjournment 
 
 
The City of Burnsville and Black Dog Watershed Management Organization do not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, sex, religion, age, or disability in the admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its programs, activities, or 
services. 
 
To obtain this information in alternative forms such as braille, large print, audiotape or qualified readers, please contact the City of 
Burnsville.  Telephone (952) 895-4400, TDD (952) 895-4567. 



Black Dog Watershed Management Commission 
 

Agenda Background  
July 16, 2025 

 
I. Approval of Agenda 
 

Agenda enclosed. 
 
Action Requested:  A motion be considered to approve the Agenda. 

 
II. Approval of Minutes from the May 21, 2025, Meeting 

 
Minutes enclosed. 
 
Action Requested:  A motion be considered to approve the Minutes from the May 21, 2025, meeting. 

 
III. Approval of Accounts Payable 
 

Accounts payable list enclosed. 
 
Action Requested:  A motion be considered to approve the accounts payable list as submitted by staff. 

 
IV. Review of Budget Performance Reports 
 

Current Budget Performance Reports enclosed. 
 
Action Requested:  No formal action required. 
 

V. Review Request for Proposal to Remove Carp from Keller Lake 
 

Staff will go over a request for proposals to do carp removal on Keller Lake.  If approved this would be sent 
out to obtain quotes from potential companies to do the work. 

 
Action requested:  Consider a motion to approve sending out the request for proposals. 
 

VI. Update on Crystal Lake Monitoring 
 
Barr staff will give an update on the monitoring work that has been happening at Crystal Lake. 

 
Action Requested:  This is an informational item only 

 
VII. Miscellaneous 

 
VIII. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 



`  
 

 
DRAFT 

Meeting Minutes  
May 21, 2025 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT     MEMBERS ABSENT 
Curt Enestvedt, Chair     Scott Thureen, Secretary/Treasurer 
Mike Hughes, Vice Chair    Greg Helms, Alternate 
Rollie Greeno  
Paul Below, Alternate 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
Greg Williams – Barr Engineering 
Brian Hartman – City of Apple Valley 
Ann Messerschmidt – City of Lakeville  
Ann Sawyer – Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 
Joe Barten – Dakota County Soil & Water Conservation District 
Daryl Jacobson – BDWMO Administrator 
Tammi Carte – BDWMO Secretary 
 

 
Curt Enestvedt, Chair, called the May 21, 2025, meeting to order at 5:02pm. 
 
I. Approval of Agenda 

 
Motion by Hughes, second by Greeno, to approve the May 21, 2025, Agenda as presented. 
 
Ayes – Enestvedt, Hughes, Greeno, Below 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 
 

II. Approval of Minutes from the April 16, 2025, Meeting 
 
Motion by Greeno, second by Hughes, to approve the April 16, 2025, Minutes as presented.   
 
Ayes – Enestvedt, Hughes, Greeno, Below 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously



 
III. Approval of Accounts Payable 

 
Motion by Hughes, second by Below, to approve accounts payable to Barr Engineering in the amount 
of $7,547.25 for services from March 29, 2025, through May 2, 2025.  
 
Ayes – Enestvedt, Hughes, Greeno, Below 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 

 
IV. Review Budget Performance Reports 

 
Daryl Jacobson, BDWMO Administrator, shared there’s nothing new to report. 
 
No Formal Action Required 
 

V. Approval of the Liability Coverage Waiver Form 
 
Each year in conjunction with completing the Black Dog WMO’s insurance application the 
Commission is required to complete a Liability Coverage Waiver Form.  This form states whether the 
WMO wishes to waive the statutory tort liability limits.  Historically, the Black Dog WMO has chosen 
not to waive the monetary limits on tort liability established by MN statutes. 
 
Motion by Hughes, second by Greeno, to approve the liability coverage waiver form, not waiving the 
monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by MN Statutes 466.04. 
 
Ayes – Enestvedt, Hughes, Greeno, Below 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 
 

VI. Approval of 2024 Annual Report to the Board of Soil and Water Resources 
 
A Draft of the 2024 Annual Report the WMO is required to generate and submit to the Board of Soil 
and Water Resources was provided to the Commission for review prior to tonight’s meeting.   
 
Goal tracking for 2023-2024 are included in the report.  There are 18 goals that are making progress or 
completed.  Most of which are completed. 
 
Motion by Greeno, second by Hughes, to approve the 2024 annual report for submission to the Board 
of Soil and Water Resource. 
 
Ayes – Enestvedt, Hughes, Greeno, Below 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 
 



 
VII. Review and Accept 2024 Financial Audit 
 

A copy of the 2024 financial audit was provided to the Commission for review prior to tonight’s 
meeting.  Black Dog is required to do an audit once every 5 years.  Staff reviewed the audit and the 
findings during the meeting and confirmed the results are positive. 
 
Motion by Hughes, second by Below, to accept the audit and approve its addition to the annual 
report. 
 
Ayes – Enestvedt, Hughes, Greeno, Below 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 
 

VIII. Approve the Draft 2026 Work Plan and Budget 
 

A “Draft” Work Plan and Budget for 2026 was provided to the Commission for review prior to 
tonight’s meeting.  Per the Black Dog WMO Joint Powers Agreement, the Commission is to send out 
a proposed budget for 2026 by July 1, 2025. 
 
Greg, Barr Engineering, reviewed the details of the Work Plan with Commissioners. Daryl shared the 
2026 budget will show an overall increase of $7,400 even with the additional SWCD lawns reimaged 
and additional workshops.  There will not be a change to the legal part of the budget.  The 2026 
budget will be very similar to the 2025 budget. 

 
Motion by Hughes, second by Greeno, to approve the 2026 work plan and budget for distribution to 
member cities. 

 
Ayes – Enestvedt, Hughes, Greeno, Below 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 

 
IX. Miscellaneous 

 
1. Ann Messerschmidt – City of Lakeville – Continuing curly leaf pond treatments to 10 acres of Orchard 

Lake. 
2. Crystal Lake – will harvest about 30 acres.  Treatment in June 2025 for curly leaf. 
3. The next Black Dog meeting is scheduled for June 18th, but it may be canceled. 
4. Apple Valley – Blue Water Science on LacLavon for milfoil in the shallow part of the lake. 
 

X. Adjournment 
 
Motion by Greeno, second by Hughes, to adjourn at 5:32pm. 
 
Ayes – Enestvedt, Hughes, Greeno, Below 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 



























BLACK DOG WMO
CASH ACTIVITY REPORT 2025

Expenditures:
Monthly General Special Special Special Water

Check Cash Engineering Projects Projects Projects Legal Admin Public Quality Conf Contin-
Date Description Deposits Check # Amount Balance Support (General) (Capital) (Gen. Reserve) Insurance & Audit Support Education Monitoring Public gency

Balance as of 12/31/24 622,861.73        

15-Jan Barr Engineering Co (2024) 1844 2,170.00         2,053.50           116.50        
15-Jan Campbell Knutson (2024) 1845 157.50            157.50         
15-Jan Metropolitan Council (2024) 1846 3,040.00         3,040.00      
15-Jan Dakota County Soil&Water Cons Dist (2024) 1847 12,025.00       11,050.00   975.00        
31-Jan Interest Income 2,304.21

01/31/25 Balance 2,304.21 17,392.50       607,773.44        2,053.50           11,166.50   -               -                  -               157.50         -               975.00        3,040.00      -            -            

19-Feb Barr Engineering Co 1848 4,320.00         2,685.00           870.00        185.00        580.00         
19-Feb Campbell Knutson 1849 245.00            245.00         
19-Feb City of Burnsville (2024) 1850 24,412.80       24,412.80    
28-Feb Interest Income 2,001.71

02/28/25 Balance 2,001.71 28,977.80       580,797.35        2,685.00           870.00        -               -                  -               245.00         24,412.80    185.00        580.00         -            -            

19-Mar Barr Engineering 1851 5,645.50         1,647.50           549.00        3,265.00     184.00         
19-Mar Campbell Knutson 1852 35.00              35.00           
31-Mar Interest Income 2,115.65

03/31/25 Balance 2,115.65 5,680.50         577,232.50        1,647.50           549.00        -               -                  -               35.00           -               3,265.00     184.00         -            -            

16-Apr Barr Engineering 1853 4,377.50         1,223.00           948.00        1,256.50     950.00         
16-Apr Campbell Knutson 1854 85.00              85.00           
16-Apr Dakota County Soil & Water 1855 1,500.00         1,500.00     
30-Apr Interest Income 2,034.60

04/30/25 Balance 2,034.60 5,962.50         573,304.60        1,223.00           948.00        -               -                  -               85.00           -               2,756.50     950.00         -            -            

21-May Barr Engineering 1856 7,547.25         2,479.00           4,883.25     185.00        
31-May Interest Income 2,074.00

05/31/25 Balance 2,074.00 7,547.25         567,831.35        2,479.00           4,883.25     -               -                  -               -               -               185.00        -               -            -            
               Total Revenue 10,530.17 Total Expense 65,560.55       10,088.00         18,416.75   -               -                  -               522.50         24,412.80    7,366.50     4,754.00      -            -            

               Less:  2024 A/R -               Less:  2024 A/P (41,805.30)     (2,053.50)          (11,166.50)  -               -                  -               (157.50)        (24,412.80)   (975.00)      (3,040.00)     -            -            

December LMC insurance reclass -               -                 

Total YTD 2025 Revenue 10,530.17 Total YTD 2025 Exp 23,755.25       8,034.50           7,250.25     -               -                  -               365.00         -               6,391.50     1,714.00      -            -            

2025 Budget 155,100.00      34,000.00         46,000.00   -               -                  2,500.00      11,000.00    25,000.00    25,700.00   5,400.00      500.00      5,000.00   

Budget Remaining 131,345.00     25,966.00         38,749.75   -               -                  2,500.00      10,635.00    25,000.00    19,308.50   3,686.00      500.00      5,000.00   
YTD Interest Income 10,530.17   

G:\FINANCE\Black Dog WMC\2025\2025 Cash Activity\05.31.2025 Cash Page 1 of 1 6/3/2025



YEAR TO DATE

Opening Fund Balance $ 452,567    $ 128,489   $ 581,056        

REVENUES :
Member Contributions:

City of Apple Valley $ -                 $ 9,362        $ 972          $ -                    $ (10,334)          
City of Burnsville -                 85,489      9,204       -                    (94,693)          
City of Eagan -                 534           -               -                    (534)               
City of Lakeville -                 23,615      2,324       -                    (25,939)          

Total Member Contributions -                 119,000    12,500     -                    (131,500)        

Other Revenues:
Interest $ 2,074         $ 15,000      $ -               $ 10,531          $ (4,469)            
Grant (State of MN BWSR) -                 -                -               -                    -                     

Total Other Revenue 2,074         15,000      -               10,531          (4,469)            

Total Revenues $ 2,074         $ 134,000    $ 12,500     $ 10,531          $ (135,969)        

EXPENDITURES :
General Engineering Support $ 2,479         $ 34,000      $ -               $ 8,035            $ 25,966           
Special Projects - General Fund 4,883         46,000      -               7,250            38,750           
Special Projects - Capital Improvement Fund -                 -                -               -                    -                     
Special Projects - General Fund Reserve -                 -                -               -                    -                     
Insurance -                 2,500        -               -                    2,500             
Legal and Audit -                 11,000      -               365               10,635           
Administrative Support -                 25,000      -               -                    25,000           
Public Education 185            25,700      -               6,392            19,309           
Water Quality Monitoring -                 5,400        -               1,714            3,686             
Conference/Publications -                 500           -               -                    500                
Contingency -                 5,000        -               -                    5,000             

Total Expenditures 7,547         155,100    -               23,755          131,345         

EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5,473)        (21,100)     12,500     (13,224)         

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES PLUS OPENING FUND BALANCE 567,832        

 

TOTAL CASH AVAILABLE 5/31/2025 567,831     

Fund Balance 5/31/2025 567,832$   

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT FAVORABLE

BLACK DOG WATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
Budget Performance Report

May 31, 2025

CURRENT
MONTH

CAPITAL VARIANCE

ACTUAL FUND BUDGET FUND BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

G:\FINANCE\Black Dog WMC\2025\2025 Income Statements\2025.05.31 IS



blackdogwmo.org

100 Civic Center Parkway, Burnsville, MN 55337 | 952.895.4574 

July 17, 2025 

Request for Quotes for Goldfish Removal from Keller Lake 

The Black Dog Watershed Management Organization (BDWMO) is seeking quotes for the removal of 
goldfish from Keller Lake. Questions regarding this RFQ should be directed to Greg Williams by email 
(gwilliams@barr.com) or by phone at (952) 832-2945. 

Submittal Deadline:  Quotes must be sent by email to Greg Williams (gwilliams@barr.com) no later than 
4:30 p.m. on August 8, 2025.  

1 Background 

Keller Lake (DNR #19002500) has historically had a population of goldfish which has fluctuated through 
the years, with die-offs after winterkills and subsequent re-populations.  An electrofishing survey of Keller 
Lake performed in the fall of 2024 to assess the current fish populations showed a significant number of 
goldfish; all goldfish were in the 6-8” size range. No large goldfish were found, suggesting that a recent 
winterkill may have controlled most of the larger ones while a lack of predators on eggs and fry following 
the winter event may have produced a new successful year class. 

On behalf of the Cities of Burnsville and Apple Valley, the BDWMO would like to conduct goldfish 
removals to reduce the overall population and reduce the likelihood that the goldfish population will 
contribute to negative water quality impacts as they mature to a larger size. The BDWMO performed an 
alum treatment on Keller Lake in 2021 and disruption to lake sediments may release trapped nutrients, 
negatively impacting water quality. The BDWMO prefers targeted electrofishing as the technique for these 
removals. 

The specifications outlined in the request for quote letter and quote sheet will become part of the final 
agreement. 

2 General Contractor Requirements 
• Contractor must have liability insurance with the BDWMO listed as Additional Insured. The

minimum requirements can be found in the sample contract. The Contractor must factor in the
cost of obtaining the required insurance as part of the quote.

• Contractor must be able to provide a detailed accounting of the final project results, including a
general map indicating where any especially successful removals occurred. Other details from
the work must also be reported, including estimations on the number and weight of goldfish
removed (this can be produced by assessing a sub-sample of the overall catch).

• Contractor must abide by any Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) related best
practices for conducting this type of work and obtain all necessary MDNR permits.

DRAFT

mailto:gwilliams@barr.com
mailto:gwilliams@barr.com


Error! Reference source not found.July 17, 2025 
Page 2 

P:\Mpls\23 MN\19\2319374\WorkFiles\2025 Misc\BDWMO_Keller_Lake_Goldfish_Mgmt_RFP_07092025.docx 

3 Contract Structure 
The BDWMO will utilize the estimated quantities and pricing provided to determine which qualified vendor 
has the lowest quote.  Once a vendor is selected, a contract will be signed based on a NOT TO EXCEED 
contract. We anticipate that not to exceed amount to be around $10,000-15,000 but the exact amount 
may vary based on the provided quote pricing.     

4 Project Details 
4.1 Schedule 
The BDWMO is requesting a targeted electrofishing effort for Keller Lake during two primary time 
windows: 

• Late fall 2025
• Early spring 2026

The exact work dates within those general time frames will be determined based on seasonal phenology 
and further discussion with the selected vendor on optimal timing but in general, the vendor is expected to 
be responsive to visiting the site when conditions are optimal for successful removals.  

4.2 Scope 
The contractor is expected to access the lake via electrofishing boat and search high likelihood areas for 
congregations of goldfish. The BDWMO and/or partner cities will survey lakeshore residents and try to 
provide some tips on areas where goldfish have been observed congregating in the past. The BDWMO 
and/or cities will also provide locations of storm sewer inlet pipes. In addition, the BDWMO and cities are 
open to baiting a few high probability locations ahead of the electroshocking effort and would like to 
discuss the usefulness of this type of effort further with the selected vendor. The vendor can assume that 
any pre-baiting prior to electroshocking would be conducted by city staff or city-organized volunteers and 
would not require additional work by the vendor.    

Congregations of goldfish should be stunned via electroshocking and removed from the lake. The vendor 
may utilize backpack electroshocking if goldfish are in areas that cannot be accessed readily by boat but 
efforts should not be exclusively limited to backpack electroshocking. An electroshocking boat must also 
be part of the effort.   

The chosen vendor should obtain the necessary permits for fish removal and the stunned goldfish should 
be handled appropriately and disposed of according to acceptable MDNR standards. The disposal 
location must be provided by the vendor. The BDWMO will not provide a disposal location.   

The BDWMO expects that the vendor will perform at least 2-3 trips to the site during EACH season (4-6 
trips total). This schedule is intended to maximize the likelihood that at least one of those days will occur 
when goldfish are congregating in a visible, near shore location. The BDWMO will determine the final 
number of visits to the site after assessing quotes received relative to the available budget. The BDWMO 
will allow some flexibility for the vendor to determine the best utilization of staff time during each visit after 
the contract has been signed. 

4.3 Launch Site/Access 
There is an informal dirt/gravel launch located on the southeast side of Keller Lake (see Figure 1). The 
launch has been previously excavated to allow large boat access. There is a sediment delta between the 
launch area and the main lake basin that can make accessing the main lake challenging for larger boats 

DRAFT



Error! Reference source not found.July 17, 2025 
Page 3 

P:\Mpls\23 MN\19\2319374\WorkFiles\2025 Misc\BDWMO_Keller_Lake_Goldfish_Mgmt_RFP_07092025.docx 

when water levels are low. Large boats (alum applicators, harvesters) have used the launch in the past 
without issue (see Figure 2). Low water levels, if they occur, typically develop later in the summer. Lake 
bathymetry is included below (see Figure 3).     

 
Figure 1 Site access overview 

 
Figure 2  Alum applicator launching on Keller Lake 

 

DRAFT



Error! Reference source not found.July 17, 2025 
Page 4 

P:\Mpls\23 MN\19\2319374\WorkFiles\2025 Misc\BDWMO_Keller_Lake_Goldfish_Mgmt_RFP_07092025.docx 

 

Figure 3  Keller Lake bathymetry (point labels do not indicate depth) 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT


	BDWMO-Agenda 7-16-25
	Agenda Background 07 16 2025
	2025-05-21 BDWMO Minutes - DRAFT
	07-16-2025 BDWMO Accounts Payable
	05.31.2025 Cash
	Cash Activity 2025

	2025.05.31 IS
	Budget Perf Report

	BDWMO_Keller_Lake_Goldfish_Mgmt_RFP_07092025
	1 Background
	2 General Contractor Requirements
	3 Contract Structure
	4 Project Details
	4.1 Schedule
	4.2 Scope
	4.3 Launch Site/Access
	Figure 1 Site access overview
	Figure 2  Alum applicator launching on Keller Lake
	Figure 3  Keller Lake bathymetry (point labels do not indicate depth)






